Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee

Membership
Councillors:

Paul Kohler
Rebecca Lanning
David Simpson CBE

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on:
Date: 12 July 2018
Time: 10.30 am

Venue: Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden
SM4 5DX

Agenda for this meeting

1 Appointment of Chair

2 Apologies for Absence

3 Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

4 BP Oil UK Ltd - Wimbledon Chase SF Connect, Kingston 1-40
Road, Raynes Park, SW20 8LR

5 Unit 3065, Safestore, 67 Gap Road, London, SW19 8JA 41 - 68

6 Subway Wimbledon, 6 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon, SW19 3TA 69 - 104

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be
considered at the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they should withdraw
from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of that matter and must
not participate in any vote on that matter. If members consider they should not
participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which may give rise to a perception of
bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not participate in consideration of the item.
For further advice please speak with the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and welcomed.
For more information about the agenda and the decision making process contact
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3616.

Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181

Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:press@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/

10.
11.
12,
13.
14,

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce
themselves

The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for
clarification on any aspect of the application.

The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions

(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14.

If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14)

The Applicant will present their case. Questions can then be asked of the
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Responsible Authorities will present their case. Questions can then be
asked of the Responsible Authorities by the Applicant, the interested parties, and
members of the Sub-Committee.

Presentation by any interested party. Questions can then be asked of the
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications
The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications
The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities
The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session.
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision. They may ask the
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during
private session.

The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing



Agenda Item 4

London Borough of

y 4

A

g

-

Merton ~——— b
=

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Extension of Time Limits

Date of issue of this notice: 26 June 2018
Subject of hearing: Wimbledon Chase SF Connect - 314 Kingston Road, SW20 8LR

The Licensing authority has decided to extend the time limits applying to this matter as
follows:

Date by which a hearing would normally be required to be held: 2 July 2018
Period of extension to time limits applying to holding a hearing: 8 Working Days

Reasons for extending the time limits: To allow the authority to make proper
arrangements for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee.

For enquiries about this matter please contact

Democratic Services
Civic Centre

London Road
Morden

Surrey

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3357

Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
Useful documents:

Licensing Act 2003
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm

Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Notice of AdjournniRAGse Hearing Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Subject of hearing: BP Oil UK Ltd — Wimbledon Chase SF Connect, 314 Kingston
Road, Raynes Park

Date: 12 July 2018
Time: 10:30am
Venue: Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX

1.
1.1
2.
2.1

2.2

2.3

5.1
5.2

5.3

5.4

Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
The premises are not in the special policy area.
Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of
the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

Variation of premises licence: s35

(i) To modify the conditions on the licence

(i) To reject the whole or part of the application.
Hearing papers

The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundle (attached) together with any
relevant existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent
to any of the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing and forms part of this report.

Legal advice to the sub-committee

A legal officer appointed by the South London Legal Partnership will attend
the hearing to advise the sub-committee on statutory provision and legal
matters.

Licensing Officer Comments
This is an application to vary a premises licence.

The applicant seeks to extend the provision of the sale by retail of alcohol, to
24 hours per day, seven days a week.

The current hours for this licensable activity are 08:00 to 23:00 seven days
per week. The premises opening hours are currently 24 hours per day, seven
days a week.

One representation from a member of the public has been received.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact
Democratic Services

Civic Centre

London Road

Page 3



Morden
SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3357
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

BP Oil UK Limited

Statutory Authorities

None

Interested Parties

Dr M J Foster

Page 4



mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licersing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

YWe BP Ojl UK Limited

(nsert name(s) of applicany
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part I below

Premises licence number
LN/OGOO00722

Part I — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Wimbledon Chase SF Connect

314 Kingston Road

Raynes Park

Post town London Postcode SW20 8LR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £153,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Paytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 7




Current postal address if Registered Address Preferred Address
different from premises Chertsey Road Witan Gate House
address Sunbury on Thames 500-600 Witan Gate
Middlesex Milton Keynes
TW16 7BP MKS9 1ES
All correspondence to:
Winckworth Sherwood LLP
(Ref: CVE/88/264/RPB)
Minerva House
5 Montague Close
London
SEI 9BB
Post town As above Postcode As above
Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Pdves ]
No
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? iD“P| T f\f\f ITT |Yfi %}[ I

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [_]Yes

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 8

P4 No




Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

A petrol forecourt store selling a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol.
Situated at Wimbledon Chase SF Connect, 314 Kingston Road, Raynes Park, London, SW20 8LR
to be varied as follows:

1. To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day 7 days a week.

2. To remove all the embedded restrictions (if any) on the premises licence.

3 To include the conditions set out in boxes b to e of Section M of the operating schedule.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected 1o attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 9




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment {Please see guidance note 3)  Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f

2)

h}

plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking vyes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking ves, fill in box F)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 10

00 R R I B I I O O I



A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L

guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both £l

Mon Please give further details here {(please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plavs at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.!.docx

Page 11




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors (]

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 12




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give fither details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 13




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and {please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors [

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6266-1075 v.1.docx

Page 14




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (pleass | Tndoors L

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

gujdance note 8) Outdoors | [_]

Day | Start | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 15




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Wili the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please | [ndoors []
read guidance note 4)

guidance note §) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 16




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

- read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou jnfend o use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times t¢ those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6200-1075 v.1.docx

Page 17




H

Anything of a similar
description o that
falling within (e}, {f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors B
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), () or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non stapdard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description fo that fallieg within
{e). (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 18




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indeors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors (N

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timxings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for
the provision of Jate night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (piease read guidance

Sat note 7)

Sun

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 19




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read gnidance note 9) premises L]

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon | gooo | 2400 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue 10000 | 2400

Wed | 0000 | 2400

Thur | goo0 | 2400 1§ Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 1 0000 | 2400

Sat | 0000 | 2400

Sun 1 0000 | 2400

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

'The premises sell alcohol and other age restricted products.

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 20




L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasconal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish
Mon | goo0 | 2400
Tue | 0000 | 2400
Wed | 0000 | 2400
Thur | 0000 | 2400
Fri 0000 | 2400
Sat | 0000 | 2400
Sun 10000 | 2400

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Please identify those conditions currently impesed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

1.

2

The hours for the sale of alcohol are currently restricted to:
Monday 1o Sunday: 0800 to 2300

The embedded restrictions (if any).

The above restrictions would be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation.

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 21




Please tick as appropriate
e ] have enclosed the premises licence
2

>4
I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

[

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 22



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

1.

A digital CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained, such system
to be fit for the purpose. '

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies on site. Copies of
recordings will either be recorded digitally on to CD/DVD or other equivalent medium.

3. Any recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum
of 31 days and shall be made available, subject to compliance with Data Protection
legislation, to the police for inspection on request.

4, The precise positions of the cameras may be agreed, subject to compliance with Data
Protection legislation, with the police from time to time.

5. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

6. The CCTV system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that
the premises are open for any licensable activity.

¢} Public safety

The premises licence holder will at al} timmes maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels
will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

Adequate waste receptacies for use by customers shail be provided in and immediately outside the
premises.

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 23




¢) The protection of children from harm

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises
whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who
appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before
being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard driving licence bearing a
holographic mark or other form of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that
may apply to this licence.

Checklist:
Please fick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or B¢
@ [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. B
@ | have sent .copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.
® ] understand that | must now advertise my application. P
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X
@ T understand that if { do not comply with the above requirements my application will 5

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date 11 May 2018

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
Hicence holder) or 2ad applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent {please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 24




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

(Ref: CVE/88/264/RPB)

Winckworth Sherwood LLP

Minerva House

5 Montague Close

Post town i London Post code I SE1 9BB

Telephone number (if any) ] 020 7593 0366

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
cedwards@wslaw.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as o extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises te which it relates. i you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

I.  Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which couid be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application inchudes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of aicohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

& Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

®  Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

®  Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified {ive music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 25




o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
aleohod, provided that (2) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (i) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

» Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell aleohol,
provided that (a} the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b} the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult eatertainment remains licensable.

¢ Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may inciude a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unampiified.

Variation Application~ 4163-6206-1075 v.1.docx

Page 26




10.

il
i2.
3.

14.

15

Variati

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the stimmer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christinas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people 1o be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricied age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An appiicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

. This is the address which we shall use o correspond with you about this application.

on Application~ 4163-6206-1G75 v.{ .docx

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14 Floor, Merton Civic Centre

London Road

Morden, Surrey

SMd 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www. merton. gov. uk/licensing

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A
Premises licence

Premises licence number | LN/000000722

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

BP Connect

Wimbledon Chase Service Station
314 Kingston Road

Raynes Park

London

SW20 8LR

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

Not applicable

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 00:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 00:00 - 00:00
Thursday 00:00 - 00:00

Friday 00:00 - 00:00
Saturday 00:00 - 00:00
Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

Sale & supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies

Off the premises

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/ZOHTE)Z@ge 29



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

tondon Borough of Merton

14™ Floor, Merten Civic Centre

Lendon Road

Morden, Surrey

SMd 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4501
www.merten. gov. uk/licensing

Licensable activities and permitted times authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales

Off the premises

Monday 08:00 -  23:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 23:00
Thursday 08:00 - 23:00
Friday 08:.00 - 23:00
Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 08:00 - 23:00

Late Night Refreshment

Indoors and Qutdoors

Monday 23:.00 - 05:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 05:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 05:00
Thursday 23:00 - 05:00
Friday 23:00 - 05:00
Saturday 23:00 - 05:00
Sunday 23:00 -  05:00

Provided when shop doors are locked, service through night pay window.
Including hot drinks and / or hot snacks, coffee, tea, hot filled baguettes and
other bakery items.

Recorded Music - Background only - e.g. TV and Radio etc. 24 Hours.

The premises may also provide private entertainment for the purposes of gain
at any time.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/ZOiE@gQ 30




ENVIRONMERT AND REGERERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14" Floor, Merton Civic Centre

Lendon Road

Morden, Surrey

Sid 50X

Tel: 420 8274 4901
www. merton.gov. uk/licensing

Part 2

Name, {registered) address, telephone number of holder(s) of premises licence

BP Qil UK Limited
Witan Gate House
500-600 Witan Gate
Milton Keynes

MK9 1ES

01908 853 000

Registered number of holder, ie company number, charity number etc,

00446915

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Maria Campos

issuing authority and licence number of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

London Borough of Wandsworth _

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20131 B@Qe 31




ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton w
14 Floor, Merton Civic Centre
Lendon Road

Morden, Surrey

SHaSOX merion
Tet: 020 8274 4501 e i R
www.merton.gov, uk/licensing ﬁé}fg},

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcehol

Where this premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the following conditions shail apply:
¢ nosupply of atcoho!l may be made under the premises licence:
(a) ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(d) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is

suspended.
(c} every supply of alcohol under the premises Heence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence,

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

Where this premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the admission of children to the exhibition of aay film sha
be restricted as follows:

{1} Where the film classification body is specified in the Ucence, unless subsection (3}(b) applies, admission of children
shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(2) Wheare:
{a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

{b} the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the ticence that this subsection applies to the film in

question, the admission of children shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
ticensing authority.

{3) In this section:
{a) “children” means persons aged under 18; and
by “film ciassification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (¢.39) {authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory condition: door supervision

(1} Where this premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the

Y

premises to carry out a security activity, all door supervisors shait be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SiA).

(2} But nothing in subsection {1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

o in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3}{a} of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (¢.12)
{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films}, or
= in respect of premises in relation to:

»  any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3){b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exctusively by club with
club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming ticence}, or

s any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule {occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act).
(3) For the purposes of this section:
{a) "security activity’ means an activity to which paragraph 2(1){a} of that Scheduie appiies, and
{b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Prohibited conditions: Plays

If this premises licence authorises the performance of plays, no condition shall be attached to the licence as to the nature of

the plays that may be performed, or the manner of performing plays, under the licence.

But the above paragraph does not prevent the London Borough of Merten from imposing any condition which it considers
necessary on the grounds of public safety.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20 19@% 32



ENVIRQNMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14% Floor, Merten Civie Centie

“London Road B

e merion =

Tels 020 8274 4901 B e e
www.merton. gov.uk/licensing &Q%W

Mandatory Licensing Conditions 2010

1. ] The premises licence holder or club premises certificate hotder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{if) The poticy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18

years of age {or such older age as may be specified in the policy} {o produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/201310:3§)€ 33



ENVIROMMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14 Floor, Merton {ivic Centre

lL.ondon Road ’

Morden, Surrey

Simdg SDX

Tel: 020 8274 4904
www.merton.gov.uk/Heensing

Annex 2
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

NONE

Conditions removed as a consequence of variation:

The existing permitted hours for the sale of alcohol will be removed and replaced
as set out.

Annex 3

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

NOT APPLICABLE

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/z01PRgR 34



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14* Floor, Merten Civic Centre

London Road

Morden, Surrey

SMd 50X

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www. merton. gov. uk/licensing

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part B
Premises licence

Premises licence number ] LN/000000722

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

BP Connect

Wimbledon Chase Service Station
314 Kingston Road

Raynes Park

London

SW20 8LR

Where the licence is time {imited, the dates

Not applicable

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 00:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 00:00 - 00:00
Thursday 00:00 - 00:00
Friday 00:00 - 00:00
Saturday 00:00 - 00:00
Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

Sale & supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies

Off the premises

Licensing Authority Reference: Wk/201310:39€ 35




ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14% Floor, Merton Civic Centre

Londen Road )

Morden, Suirey

Shhd 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov,uk/licensing

t|..'
)

Licensable activities and permitted times authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales

Off the premises

Monday 08:00
Tuesday 08:00
Wednesday 08:00
Thursday 08:00
Friday 08:00
Saturday 08:00
Sunday 08:00

Late Night Refreshment

Indoors and Outdoors

Monday 23:00
Tuesday 23:00
Wednesday 23:00
Thursday 23:00
Friday 23:00
Saturday 23:00
Sunday 23:00

23:00
23:00
23:00
23:00
23:00
23:00
23:00

05:00
05:00
05:00
05:00
05:00
05:00
05:00

Provided when shop doors are locked, service through night pay window.

including hot drinks and / or hot snacks, coffee, tea, hot filled baguettes and

other bakery items.

Recorded Music - Background only - e.g. TV and Radio etc. 24 Hours.

The premises may also provide private entertainment for the purposes of gain

at any time.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20 RBage 36



ENVIRONMENT AND REGEMERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14% Flsor, Merton Civic Centre

{ondon Read

Morden, Surrey

SMd 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4501
www.merton.gov. uk/licensing

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number of holder(s) of premises licence

BP Oil UK Limited
Witan Gate House
500-600 Witan Gate
Milton Keynes

MK9 1ES

01908 853 000

Registered number of holder, ie company number, charity number etc.

00446915

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Maria Campos

Licensing Authority Reference: Wk/20131028Qg¢€ 37



This page is intentionally left blank



j :
- LA

2 RECE VD \

: p H
_ondin /},;"A et fo
Crtn Hetine Molden. \ oo

S
. oy Aot

A

3\ ‘,LL;_/‘{ SeA / w/\ ,L)‘.V"i Lbin -

i ’ 3 ; s - / 1 2 ..‘L/' ’ iV
L:- X {{’[//?/\/)_T_\QLN C,L (\,{:L,\/rz? (7\,{/.; ::\3{ L,V LVL C/t’\. u,"i@u h (}L vaq I
v o

(A%

’s/
A /-f‘ 14 n
y g ,
Add_ols B Tetvel Satigy. /e phere KT i ;,\,\M/W_,N Chavoe

BN

N , o
ke 4o “’?FW' G Died 25 Moo, L s, Al c’?’lﬁ e
N} o ;

foable LEMZ &y P veenting -

J ||-..,, P N . . o "!\ - ‘ ‘,‘é', i ) - .
I Aleohed plould wol e aplds ™ fedonn B0 ¢ty and /v
place (Sl e v ch.uL.;,‘w;g,}«e.& \.-'d""-‘i-w»-vll.ﬂ"t.}u JU Bt o
® (“"t"”i“}' el 12 psehaer Ll rime dave

B
2 /ﬂ (1: L ) "}( (,u'\»u tbuwiw‘ 2 L( )n\ - x/« J v( RO NS "’vL’}/ /}’»’Z/{/L,L,L,_/} Z/)
£ 4 ( )4 i Z ke 2d _\.A - I, Cod
L L/)/js,/)_{ é (7* !i,‘((,,,t (’ (/L A {/u. {l ) \,(( e 106 (j/«‘/U. A i tha
!L[ Qe Aoy Cvadd b o l\&(w A, Ay ZU»Y L Atrbiaa

Aod? be licenaed o sl c:'@c«mt B iy fne

5, L e .
Jouss S e,
i

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Subject of hearing: Hopfresh Limited, Unit 3065, Safestore, 67 Gap Road, London,
SW19 8JA

Date: 12 July 2018 (TBC)

Time: 10:30am

Venue: Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)

1.1 The premises are not in the special policy area.

2, Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions

(i) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates

(i)  To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv)  To reject the application.
Hearing papers

3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant
existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent to any of
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4, Legal advice to the sub-committee

4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance
and Head of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence in a storage facility.
5.2 The applicant has applied for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the

premises from 08:00 to 23:00 every day.

5.3 The premises will not be open to the public. The applicant has stated this is
for delivery only.

54 We have received one representation against the application from a
residents association.

Page 41



For enquiries about this hearing please contact
Democratic Services

Civic Centre

London Road

Morden

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616

Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 42


mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

Hopfresh Limited

Statutory Authorities

None

Interested Parties

Leigh Terrafranca for Wimbledon E
Hillside Residents Association
(WEHRA)

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We RoRERT I ER

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
ONT 3ok
SAFEsSTORE

Wy caf pead
LOR DN

Post town Lordond Postcode Swiy FIA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 3\ , 000 (FO(L THE eNTIRE. EACH \,\7‘ )

JEg pNEX L
Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

0oooo g

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 45



€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

[l
) a health service body []  please complete section B)
0

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ]  please complete section B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [J please complete section B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I 'am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

v

oo

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ example; Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam I8 yearsold or over [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) ) . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname | First names

Page 46




Date of birth Iam 18 years old or over [ ]  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

N
T HofFRESH LINTED
Address =
30D Tloot 0% (LGe~T STREET
tonDoN
W 3MH

Registered number (where applicable)

n33aLbs

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

CMITED QJ\{ANY

T

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
o[t [ol6]x]o][&]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Page 47




If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end? |

DD MM

YYYY

[ ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

vniT 30bS - 5o seuale Fao1

ONIT INSIDE. A SELE STold G-& PA&(LW?’

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any |
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Page 48

Please tick all that

apply

O 0000000




Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 49



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 50




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 51




c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 52




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Chrtdoors 0

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 53




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O]
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 54




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoois 0

Day | Start | Finish Both J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 55




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoots O

Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 56



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 57




I

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoos m

Day | Start | Finish Both J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 58




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
— please tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the

premises 0
Off the

premises @/
Both |

Mon g4 |1%-0an

Tue |osoo |13 0a

Wed |gg-co [13-00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur |og-00 |23 -co

Fri os o (23 0

St lagco (L300

Sun - bgap |13-00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth _

Address

(oBEL Y STokEg

Postcode I Exl 56

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 59




HEEN

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

NaN

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 60




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

e SBCE. o Il of Allokio THAWL Be MADE

Pitceq From e fremIsES

AMlorat WLl (B DEUVERED Yo A QCIDESNAC ok
Bosine S ADDEESS

PLENESCS witl OE OSED 7o (le AND [ACKE oNcYy

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

cetv e BE ol C AT THE frerse g

fute NATNE  AwD  BOPRESS DETMLY , /mccud (D6 fosT o,
POST B2 GuEa WNMEN fLac G A ofSER

c) Public safety

MEMBEAL  ofF The fuBuc will BT Be (eftreme)
or ThE PREMSES AT ALY TInE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE (LErasCs Wl e SacEC USED R STOLAGE
AD PITIBoT o AF Allorall POl FOLF(LLLUNG  froE
DD RTELSET odERS .

¢) The protection of children from harm

AT ThE MNE TRE eBRER S (CACED A Decaghnam vl
0E (Equisp ReN ME (Efs2d TMAT TmeEY ARE  ofGEf &
CAALLEAGE 1§ - or PELNELY (IF ThE DUUWEL S DELS
TME. LEci €T Af(EARLS UMDER 15 FECagradED  PraTo ARG
Woowl 0E REQRUESTED  BER=fE ASY  Alcownmol ¢ WAWDED OOER

Pasihue AGE e S FeR = LveEly DB ee.

Page 61




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Iz/
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. IB/
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others e
where applicable.
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated M/
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® Junderstand that I must now advertise my application. Q/
e [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. Iz/
L]
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom O

(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 62



e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date ’L\’OS’/\@

Capacity PitectTo e

For joint applications, signature of 2"* applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

ie&u Srold=fL

Post town

oo | I [roscoss L
Telephone number (if any) I _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

S

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 63



AREX )

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| RolBe sy STRpeR

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

flemifey  L\CERSE

[type of application]

by

HO(F?—:J\’\ Limeed

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for UMt 30bS
SAFESTOME
LY GAR toAD
oo~
SWiq SIA

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

1
Page 64



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

HOCERESH _ CimiTED

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
v WbS

JAFESTOL A
LY GAf eAD
coPhDors
Sy 5IA

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) RofERrT STUCEQR
X & =

Date 7_"/05-/‘8,

Page 65



ARNEDC S

WOSTLTLL9-VIYY IVIOL

VI8 6TMS
NOdITgaNIM
avod dvo £9

FHOLS34VS

14 0S 05 — S90€ 1INN




From: Leigh's iphone

Sent: 20 June 2018 16:41

To: Licensing; Licensing

Cc: Councillor David Williams; Councillor David Simpson; Councillor Daniel Holden; Env Health

Subject: Licence Application for Safestore tenant Hopfresh Limited, Gap Road, London SW19 8JA

Dear Sir/Madam:

Thank you for notice of the above application for a licence for operation from 8 am until 11 pm for
Safestore tenant Hopfresh to sell alcohol

from storage facilities, Gap Road, SW19, apparently 'to fulfil telephone and on-line orders'.

Our Association objects to this proposal for the following reasons:

This is a storage facility. While some businesses use Safestore as a holding place for their stock, to
our knowledge, there are no alcohol sales or premises (on or off premise) at this site whatsoever.
Surely there is a reason for that fact.

Wimbledon is well saturated with alcohol premises, alcohol sales on/off premises, and both Council
and Police struggle to contain the damage caused by alcohol fulled evening visitors to the area,
especially the town, that looks like a war zone most weekends at dawn. Any further licence granted
anywhere nearby will make the 'cumulative impact' of alcohol consumption in Wimbledon even
worse.

The Institute of Alcohol Studies has research indicating that, among other concerns, there is a
significant danger with underage drinkers buying from on-line/telephone sales, encouraging addiction
while underaged. Wimbledon is above all a family community; there are thousands of young,
vulnerable secondary school children who may be tempted to buy illegally online/via phone from such
a local business. See the article herewith:

Implications of permitting local online alcohol sales

The applicant has not provided any information on their business, such as, what if a prospective
purchaser turned up at their storage unit. Would they be allowed to buy, or refuse a sale? It seems it
would be unlikely to be refused, as the 'opening hours' are from dawn until well after dark, and money
is money.

What type of enforcement does the Council have, to ensure this 'off the beaten track’ site abides by
the conditions of their licence? What conditions has the applicant proposed, to ensure none of these
concerns would come to fruition? What about when the applicant wants to extend their hours to
'round the clock? What about when they wish to sell retail to customers who turn up at their
premises?

Their 'discounted prices' are what lures many people to buy online. Safestore is a STORAGE
FACILITY, it is not a retail shopping precinct, and certainly not zoned for commercial business.

Wimbledon town has several vacant premises desperate for commercial tenants. We do not wish
Merton Officers to further entice anyone to buy cheap alcohol from a premises that doesn't pay fair
commercial rent or rates. That is unfair to the Council and to other Wimbledon businesses who do,
eg: Aromatica, The Sampler, Majestic, Wimbledon Wine, Friarwood Wine, Waitrose, Sainsbury's,
Morrisons, Tesco etc.

Further, traffic congestion at this address is extremely challenging for many hours of each day, seven
days a week. Recent planning proposals to turn the Safestore into a larger facility and/or to add
hundreds of homes behind the business was soundly refused because of 'vehicular access issues', as
this area is designated for light industry, and light and off-hours vehicular traffic.

This is a storage depot for light industry that serves the local area, but does not conflict with the
transport needs of the adjoining homes and thriving local residential communities. (Air pollution was

Page 67


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.ias.org.uk_Blog_Online-2Dalcohol-2Dsales-2Dare-2Dbooming-2Dbut-2Dwhat-2Dare-2Dthe-2Dimplications.aspx&d=DwMCaQ&c=HmJinpA0me9MkKQ19xEDwK7irBsCvGfF6AWwfMZqono&r=U_vOJ-4sCeM035Rt9N6LNFiN-0jM3VjutJTXh73u_C8&m=EQLAOlMfQ7ANsNV0WZH0gusX4Lc7TzauNsEi4QFpr6c&s=175qIilnx5jPn3lFlKv8FfyFAYVCxdQs4zZ3hKHGya4&e=

another major factor, related to increased vehicular movements, that may or may not be an issue,
should this business grow.)

Should a 'retail like' premises be permitted in a storage facility, that would encourage other vendors to
seek similar set ups, ie very low rent/possibly even avoiding rates altogether, and drawing in vehicular
traffic throughout the day and into the night. These customers would exacerbate the already heavy
traffic problems on Gap Road, and this proposal would not be acceptable on those grounds, in
planning terms.

As an aside: The advert appeared in a space and with a font size so small that it is unlikely others will
realise this application has been filed. In our view the advert should be re-run with a legible font size,
and the notice period extended. (Please accept this as a formal complaint - we've never seen such
minuscule type for a Notice of Application since the inception of the Licensing Act.)

Finally, in our view, the Planning Dept and Planning Enforcement should be consulted, as this would
set a precedent whereby 'retail-like’ sales become the norm in this industrial setting, further
impoverishing the designated commercial shopping parades throughout the borough.

Otherwise, what next: 24/7 operation? A bar/club at Safestore? A renegade 'shopping parade' within
the industrial setting? These are our views, based on concerns of residents and homeowners in the
immediate area.

Thank you for considering the many consequences of your decision. We urge you to Refuse
Permission based on Licensing Conditions regarding Nuisance and Protection of children from harm.

Yours sincerely,

Leigh Terrafranca, on behalf of Wimbledon E Hillside Residents' Assn (WEHRA)

Page 68



Agenda Iltem 6
Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Subject of hearing: Subway, 6 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon, SW19 3TA
Date: 12 July 2018

Time: 10:30

Venue: Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)

1.1 The premises are in the special policy area. Accordingly the relevant section

of Merton’s Licensing Policy is particularly relevant to this application though
the sub-committee is to have regard to the policy as a whole.

Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of
the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions

(i) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates

(i)  To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv)  To reject the application.
Hearing papers

3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant
existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent to any of
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4, Legal advice to the sub-committee

4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance
and Head of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

Licensing Officer comments

5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence for the sale of late night
refreshment on Friday and Saturday from 11pm to 2am the following
morning. The application would indicate it is for the sale of hot sandwiches.

5.2 Late night refreshment includes the selling of above ambient food and drink
(coffeeltea etc)

5.3 We have received two representations objecting to this application.

Page 69



For enquiries about this hearing please contact
Democratic Services

Civic Centre

London Road

Morden

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 70


mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

VPSP Ltd (Subway Wimbledon)

Statutory Authorities

Metropolitan Police

Licensing Authority

Interested Parties

None

Page 71




This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We VPSP LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

SUBWAY WIMBLEDON
6 HARTFIELD ROAD
WIMBLEDON

Post town LONDON Postcode SW19 3TA

Telephone number at premises (if any) 020894488_

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 38500.00

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * 7 please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) [[]  please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) []  please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club (] please complete section (B)

d)  acharity [] please complete section (B)

Page 73



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

L
) a health service body [J  please complete section (B)
]

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [] please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [1 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
c . - -
premises for licensable activities; or

I'am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

v

L0

3 Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] ——
Surname First names
Date of birth Tam 18 years old or over [ ]  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Me [J Mrs [0 Miss [ Ms [] g:;rp’lr;ﬂlié‘fgr

Surname ' First names

Page 74




Date of birth Iam 18 years old or over [|  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

VPSP LTD ( SUBWAY WIMBLEDON)
Address o L ARTFIELD ROAD

WIMBLEDON

LONDON

SW19 3TA

Registered number (where applicable)
06696198

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

COMPANIIES HOUSE AS A LIMITED COMPANY

E-mail address (optional)

Telephone number (if any)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? EIC?I Ihgls\]/[ ! IYY]\?E? i

Page 75



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LI T T T TTT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

SUBWAY
FAST FOOD RESTAURANT

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any |
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that

apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box <) O
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) M
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) apﬁhipg ofa similgr description to that falling within (e), (f) or (2) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X

Page 76




Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 77



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plavs (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 78




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 79




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 80




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7) Hicoor

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 81




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 82




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music

— (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 83




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 84




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors { [}
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Both J
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (2) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the nremises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that fallin within
e or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 85




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment >
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
SELLING HOT SANDWICH
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 11:00 2:00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
: - the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to those
PM AM listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
11:0C 2:00
PM | AM
Sun

Page 86




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the

S_tapdard days and —Dplease tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O]

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the 7

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 87




D000

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 9).

NOT APPLICABLE

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 700 | 10:00
AM PM

Tue 1 7.00| 10:00

AM PM
Wed | 7.00 | 10:00

AM PM Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur 7:00 | 10:00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

AM PM
Fri 7:00 | 2:00

AM AM
Sat | 7.00 | 2:00

AM AM
Sun 1800 | 10:00

AM PM

Page 88




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensi_ng objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will recruit the SIA securities for our premises to prevent of crime and disorder.

¢) Public safety

SIA securities will be available for public and customers safety.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We are not arranging any party in the premises. There are no musical instrument

running in the store. So neither vribation, nor sound pollution and music. There are no
extra lighting as well.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 89




We are applying for late night refreshment license, practically at night time there is no
children in the store. If any children come in the store, we will ensure that,
thay are allowed with their parents.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

¢ Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee.
®  Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. A
®  Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others v
where applicable.
®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated o
premises supervisor, if applicable.
¢  lunderstand that I must now advertise my application.
¢ lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. Y|

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom Vv
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 90




* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if T am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature
— 20/05/18
Capacity DIRECTOR

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

VPSP LTD

SUBWAY

6 HARTFIELD ROAD
WIMBLEDON

Posttown | LONDON | Postcode | SW19 3TA

Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 91




® Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

¢ Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

® Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

¢ Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

® Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

®  Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Page 92



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

*  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

© any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

©  any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors

* may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

* does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

Page 93



licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is

currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 94



¢ A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

® A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

* A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

* A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

¢ Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

* Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(ii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

Page 95



(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 96



/f\.«#}. ' N
o N
../\F, X \\\\\
) ¢ Ls P -
; o
€\ I
;¥
<P~
&/o,v RESTAURENT AREA 30
oz
- w
iR |
A
[»4 L
= (08
=] =3
CUSTOMER AREA N =
FRONT SHILLER UNE 1 FROMT i rR e o POS 7
SERVICE >xm>/ “
|
D _ COFFEE FIRE
PROFER& OVEN  BACKCHILLER WIN N
BIN STORE

Page 97



= «_ I
PLAN r 4

RASEMENT DISPENSING | I _ T
MECHINE ™~
o 2| - ~ _ _
S & :
e Ew
AA\ oL
WA < <
O &P &
5 vwr £
b o%\/w F.
v
Ziaii
m m OFFICE
FIRE EXIT mMm: ROOM
o
’ O
FREZZER 1 FREZZER 2
- - pe. ‘-ﬂ e - -

Page 98



R
Il TOTAL POLICING

Territorial Policing

VW - Merton Borough
VW - Wimbledon Police Station

The Licensing Department

The London Borough of Merton Wimbledon Police Station
Merton Civic Centre, 15-23 Queens Road
London Road, London

Morden SW19 8NN

SM4 5DX Telephone: 020 8649 3074

Email: Russ.Stevens@met.police.uk

20th June 2018

Re:- Application for Premises Licence at 6, Hartfield Road, Wimbledon (SUBWAY)

Dear Sir/Madam,

On 30th May 2017 an application was received from Mr Kadir of VPSP Ltd for a Premises
Licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The application was summarised as follows:-

A Fast Food Restaurant requesting authority to provide Late Night Refreshment on Friday
and Saturday evenings from 11pm to 2am. Specifically “Selling Hot Sandwich”.

I made representations on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police. The application was rejected
at a Licensing Hearing on 17t July 2017.

On 25th May 2018, an application was received from Mr Kadir for a Premises Licence under
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application makes exactly the same requests as
before, for Late Night Refreshment on Friday and Saturday evenings until 2am. The only
variation to the previous application is the additional comment that “We will recruit SIA
securities for our premises”

Police wish to make representations to this application on two of the four of the
licensing objectives namely:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The prevention of Public Nuisance

The SUBWAY brand is a global chain of Submarine Sandwich Restaurants offering Fast
Food in the form of hot sandwich rolls, to eat on and off the premises. Every store is an
independently owned Franchise. The individual owners are solely responsible for the
operation of their businesses, and obtaining all necessary authorities, licences and
insurance.

To serve hot food (above ambient temperature) after 11pm and until 5am, a premises must
hold a Premises Licence for the provision pjéaé l@gt Refreshment.



Fast Food takeaways operating after 11pm can have an obvious impact on crime and anti-
social behaviour levels in the vicinity. Hot food Takeaways offering LNR are often situated
very close to alcohol premises to supply demand from people who are often heavily
intoxicated, as they leave pubs and clubs at the end of an evening out.

Wimbledon Subway at 6, Hartfield Road is no exception, situated between The Prince of
Wales PH and Garratt & Gauge PH.

Wimbledon Town Centre has a vibrant and lively Night Time Economy, with so many
premises selling alcohol that it has now become a Cumulative Impact Zone. This CIZ
includes Late Night Refreshment outlets.

There are two main concentrations of pubs and clubs in Wimbledon Town Centre. One is
close to Wimbledon BR Station and includes 601 Queens Road, Prince of Wales, Suburban,
and Garratt & Gauge. Subway is inside this concentration. The other concentration is a 5
minute walk along the Broadway to O’Neills, The Old Frizzle, Wibbas, Smash and The Pod
Bar.

At around Midnight on Fridays and Saturdays the NTE footfall is high as Garratt & Gauge
and Prince of Wales close for the evening. Most patrons leaving these two bars in Hartfield
Road walk past Subway en route to the later opening bars, or to the train station that is
diagonally opposite.

Wimbledon Subway’s closest rival and direct competition is Burger King at 2 The Broadway.
Burger King is also next door to The Prince of Wales PH but on the other side.

Burger King has a Premises Licence to provide Late Night Refreshment to 2am, and out of
necessity, they employ uniformed security guards from 9pm.

The risk around Burger King requires constant management.

Experience shows that the risk of alcohol related Crime and Disorder, and Anti-Social
Behaviour is greatly reduced when people go straight home after an evening drinking. Most
incidents of alcohol related violence in Wimbledon Town Centre occur towards the end of the
evening when people are intoxicated. Many of these incidents involve people having just left
alcohol premises. At around midnight on a Friday and Saturday night, the town centre can
become an arena for drunken violent clashes.

Fast Food Outlets provide a facility to those who wish to linger. Disputes arise between
hungry intoxicated customers, and fights occur. Many drunk people are drawn to Fast Food
outlets rather than going home.

Fast Food Outlets slow down the dispersal rate dramatically and cause extra strain on
Policing.

If a licence to provide Late Night Refreshment is granted for Subway, the risk of alcohol
related violence will substantially increase. There is also the obvious risk of increased litter.

| mentioned in my previous representations that Mr Kadir's original application failed to
address any of the four Licensing Objectives. The only comments on Part M of the new
application mention “SIA securites will be available” and that “there are no musical
instruments, no sound pollution, no extra lighting. At night time, there is no children in the
store”

This application does not adequately address the Licensing Objectives.

The premises are inside a Cumulative Impact Zone that includes LNR outlets as well as
alcohol premises.

There have been no incidents directly connected to Subway since January 2017.
Unfortunately the picture different when researching crime figures for the immediate vicinity,
including Burger King, two doors along from the premsies, and Prince of Wales PH next
door.

Page 100



Research:

09/06/2018 - 22:35hrs Berties Wine Bar,(Prince of Wales) — AFFRAY
13/05/2018 00:45hrs Burger King - Public Order Offence S4A POA 86
27/04/2018 00:25hrs Burger King -Racially/religious Agg harassment
16/03/2018 -23:40hrs Prince of Wales, - Robbery of Personal Property
28/02/2018 23:30hrs Prince of Wales- Common Assault

24/02/2018 19:00hrs O/S, Burger King - GBH/Serious Wounding.
17/02/2018 - 22:30hrs Burger Kin g— Criminal Damage

31/10/2017 18:30hrs Burger King - Common Assault

02/06/2017 00:01hrs O/S Burger King - Racially/religious Agg Assault
19/11/2017 01:36hrs O/S, Prince of Wales GBH / WOUNDING
03/11/2017 22:08hrs Berties Wine Bar (Prince of Wales) — GBH / Wounding

During the last 12 months there have been the following crimes recorded in a small section
of Wimbledon Town Centre surrounding Subway..

AFTER 11PM (2300) (Vast majority on Friday and Saturday nights)

GBH=8
PUBLIC ORDERS4 =5
RACIAL HARASSMENT-PUBLIC ORDER = 1

AFFRAY=1
ASSAULT / COMMON ASSAUL =5

ASSAULT POLICE =1
ABH=3
SEXUAL ASSAULT=1

TOTAL =25

BETWEEN 7PM AND 10PM (19.00-22.00) (On different days, not just weekend)

GBH=3

ABH=3

COMMON ASSAULT =2
RACIAL AGG ASSAULT = 1

TOTAL =9

Page 101



The Metropolitan Police strongly advise that this application is rejected.

If the Premises Licence is approved, | strongly recommend that the following conditions are
imposed:

1. There will be a minimum of 2 uniformed security guards on the premises or
immediately outside when the premises is open beyond 2300hrs.

2. A good quality digital CCTV will be in operation at all times that the premises is open
to the public. Recorded footage will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and will be
supplied to Police when requested with the absolute minimum of delay.

Yours Faithfully

Russ Stevens PC 3852SW 191701

Licensing Officer

Page 102



r
" —_
A
ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT merton =
Chris Lee - Director g
By g
PR

Licensing Section

The Llcensmg Officer London Borough of Merton

London Borough of Merton Merton Civic Centre
Licensing Team London Road
14" Floor Civic Centre Morden SM4 SDX
London Road Direct Line: 020 8545 3798
Morden Fax: 020 8545 4025
SM4 5DX Email: licensing@merton.gov.uk
My Ref :
Please Ask For: Barry Croft
Your Ref:
Date: 18 June 2018

Dear Sirs,

VPSP Limited t/a Subway Wimbledon 6 Hartfield Road Wimbledon
London SW19 3TA — New Premises Licence Application No.
WK/201801919

Licensing Act 2003

On behalf of the Licensing Authority, as a Responsible Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003, | write to object to the application to new premises licence
application for Subway at 6 Hartfield Road Wimbledon London SW19 3TA.
The new premises licence application seeks the following licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshmant (indoors only)
Thursday and Saturday from 23:00 to 02:00 hours.

Premises Opening Times
Sunday to Thursday 07:00 to 22:00 hours.
Friday and Saturday 07:00 to 02:00 hours.

These premises are situated within the Wimbledon Town Centre cumulative
impact zone (ClZ). The current Licensing Policy for the London Borough of
Merton dated 6 January 2016 at points 7.1 to 7.6 sets out the Council’s
reasons for imposing three ClZ’s within the Borough. In particular there is a
separate paragraph for Wimbledon Town Centre, which states the following:

Wimbledon Town Centre
There has been a significant increase in the number and scale of licensed
premises in Wimbledon Town Centre over recent years. This has resulted

in a significant number of alcohol related crimes and of complaints being

London Borough of Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX 020 8274 4901 merton.gov.uk

Page 103



made to the Council concerning nuisance. The Police have provided
evidence regarding alcohol related crime and disorder and the connection
between the offences and licensed premises. Anti-social behaviour has
led to the Metropolitan Police designating part of the town centre as a
dispersal area under the Anti -Social Behaviour Act 2003. Residents and
Residents Associations in Wimbledon Town Centre have made
representations that the Town Centre is at saturation point. The Police
support the designation of Wimbledon Town Centre as a cumulative
impact zone.

The Licensing Authority has concerns with this application, in particular the
applicant failure to address the special policy.

To support the Council’s Licensing Policy dated 6 January 2016 the Licensing
Authority requests the Licensing Sub-Committee refuse this application in its
entirety to uphold the Crime and Disorder as well as the Public Nuisance
Licensing Obijectives.

The Licensing Authority reserves the right to submit further supporting
evidence in connection with this representation, and to assist in oral evidence
to be given at any Licensing Sub-Committee hearing organised to determine
this variation application.

Yours faithfully,

Barry Croft

Licensing Manager

Licensing Team

Part of the Joint Regulatory Services Partnership for the

London Borough of Merton and the London Borough of Richmond upon
Thames.

Page 104



	Agenda
	4 BP Oil UK Ltd - Wimbledon Chase SF Connect, Kingston Road, Raynes Park, SW20 8LR
	Licensing Report
	Variation Application - Wimbledon Chase
	Premises Licence
	Representation - Dr Foster

	5 Unit 3065, Safestore, 67 Gap Road, London, SW19 8JA
	Premises Application
	Representation 1 WEHRA

	6 Subway Wimbledon, 6 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon, SW19 3TA
	Premises Application Subway
	New Premises Plans
	Representations Letter Metropolitan Police
	Letter of Objection Subway Licensing


